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From: Steckel, James

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:11 AM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: UniStar Drop-in Meeting (p)

From: Rycyna, John

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 3:33 PM
To: Colaccino, Joseph

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Junge, Michael
Subject: UniStar Drop-in Meeting (p)

Joe,

Greg Gibson did not attend. Joe Mihalcik was the UniStar lead, accompanied by Phil Polefrone and Bob Peal.
NRC attendees were Mike Junge, Rick Pelton, Mark Lintz, Jim Kellum and Fred Guenther (NRR) and John
Rycyna

Prior to the meeting, Mike Junge told me the suggestion from UniStar was not appropriate for the EPR DCWG
meeting. It should be discussed at the NEI group responsible for operator training as it is generic and not
unique to new reactors. Then it could be brought to NRC by NEI.

We told this to the UniStar attendees.

UniStar presented their ideas on paper slides. All paper was returned to UniStar at the meeting conclusion.
NRC staff discussed the ideas based on publicly available information.

What UniStar is proposing is at the least a policy issue requiring a Commission decision.

| stressed to UniStar that they did not want to put this into the EPR COLAs. Mike noted that if they did his
branch would be totally involved in the policy issue and the COLA reviews would stop.

John Rycyna, PE

Sr. Project Manager

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122
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